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L e¢ -
From: Rosenzweig, Paul
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2006 10:13 AM
To: Baker, Stewart

Subject: RE: PNR memo
Attachments: NSC PNR Memo Ver sab (PSR).doc © |

| E 65 1
l§ "; s ‘0 I
P

L \ Back to soaking up water ...

— e e e ¢ = M - e mae = = s o —— & ——_ A% et — . P ————— . -

From: Baker, Stewart

Sent: Mon 6/26/2006 5:33 AM

To: Rosenzweig, Paul; Scardaville, Michael
Subject: RE: PNRmemo + 4J

( w ?poiogies. | use an open source word processor. See if this works for you.

From: Rosenzweig, Paul

Sent: Mon 6/26/2006 12:20 AM

To: Baker, Stewart; Scardavilie, Michael
Subject: RE: PNR memo : ™.} ,

j '3 Stewart

« /) | can't open this in Word. What format did you save it in?

P

From: Baker, Stewart
Sent: Sun 6/25/2006 10:19 FM
To: Rosenzweig, Paul; S@rdaville, Michaei
Subject: PNR memo (U \
t

(\J ‘t!pra‘s mv adit Please read carefullv for thinas vou think are wrong.

Y 4

603519 S A

6/12/2007
4




Lacaraaville, Michael J

From: Baker, Stewan crp ﬁ
Sent: Sunday. Juty 30, 2006 3:00 PM LY, £14
To: Roserzweig, Paut\Scardavile. Micrael: |, bl 3—\

Subject: NSC memo, elc.

\/

-,
(/) Finally, to be ready for this meeting, I'd like a few things:

C‘V)\h-%e Cés J list that Paul prepared /"%

@ S

- -

e b

k]
. v—r
5.
Thanks.
Stewart 1 (4; Y
D 41
Vp',./// S v pi /"/‘/ZL @ Popr 044

) .
] , ' A8 - 7 f(\/ o7 rv
ALY ’/f-/ -7/" 7w

I{ (A j / f\/u‘\/ 9 /(‘Af Q//( 1'7"‘,‘/-’ }’v.—.r\-,—,
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RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Fraltini updates European Parliament on talk... Page 1 of 6

w3y

]

{'_‘ v e . 1
From: Baker, Stewart ;/ &= (/e 73y SEVé—‘-

Sent:  Thursday, September 14, 2006 6:48 AM
To: { ¥l . Baker, Stewart; { Wb ) Scardaville, Michael

Cc: Teufel, Hugo; Rosenzweig, Paul;” w»< 7
-Subject: RE: EU Commission Vice Pres:dent Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talks with USA -

© b

----Original Message-----

From{ vl Jmailte:{ puivwioe 1]

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2006 12:04 AM

Ty LS \: Baker, Stewart: _ Wi 3
Scardaville. Michael

Cc: Teufel. Hugo: Rosenzweig, Paul; | i 9

Subject: Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
European Parliament on talks with USA

i

/[') f’

)|

----- Original Message —---

From: [~ bR iimaors G ]

To: Baker, Stewart 2 o 2 /o D CUwe st

4 Brliows 4 b 2 : Scardaville,
Michael . ko2 (e -

Ce: Teufel, I w0 2 ( ic} A & (. ] Rosenzweig,
Paul £ ba (ioe) JG—;R( louz Y4 Bl : .
Sent: Wed Sep 13 21:00:55 200

Subject: Re: EU Commission Vlcc President Franco Frattini updates

European Parliament on talks with USA

| ,0(7/,\/1/{ : —(6 },ne.*l}r M/-:n

@ l | fecley  Afa),
| )\ SEQRET

ousS 1§

1/17/2007
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RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talk...

----- Original Message ----- .

From: "Baker, Stewart ¢ b 2 (Jo-2) -

Sent: 09/13/2006 06:26 PM o .

To: ( bbb ke /

L b3ciows+ e 1"Scardaville, Michael” - & 1, 2 A
Ce: "Teufel. Hugo" ( b2 fom = L b =

L bala) bbb > "Rosenzweig, Paul" (ol (5, - >
Subject: RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates

European Parliament on talks with USA

bl

-----Original Message-----
From® PR /
Sent: Wednesday. September 13, 2006 6:19 PM

To:( j»{s  Scardaville, Michael; Baker, Stewart

Cc: Teufel, Hugo: (. i ), Rosenzweig. Paul

Subject: Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
European Parliament on talks with USA

b

----- Original Message ~----

From: (s -

To: Scardaville, Michael: Baker, Stewart

Ce: Teufel, Hugo; < ol > Roscnzweig, Paul
Sent: Wed Sep 13 18:11:34 2006

Subject: Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
European Parliament on talks with USA

bl

cr T
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld " //

1/17/2007
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RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talk... Page 3 of 6

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Scardaville, Michael ey
To: ¢ s ) Baker. Stewart -
Cc: Teufel, Hugo; L 24 ) : Rosenzweig, Paul

Sent: Wed Sep 13 17:59:03 2006
Subject: RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
European Parliament on talks with USA

(o O

2 ZQ

C Mike
C batiaoy)

~---Original Message-----

From: (. b b

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 5:56 PM

To: Baker, Stewart; Scardaville, Michael

Ce: Teufel, Hugo; 212 . ; Rosenzweig, Paul
Subject: Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
European Parliament on taiks with USA

e
@) bl

¢)
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----
From: Baker, Stewart i
To: Scardaville, Michael
Ce: Teufel, Hugo; { Vb ) '
Rosenzweig, Paul

Sent: Wed Sep 13 17:51:33 2006

Subject: RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates

European Parliament on talks with USA

----- Original Message-----

From: Scardaville, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 4:58 PM
To: Baker. Stewart

1/17/2007



KE: U Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talk... Page 4 of 6

Cc: R J

Frenkel. Jonathan; < e _ 7 Jacksta, , -

Bob M; ( b y /i
{ ‘ ke SMortensen,

Kenneth; v ¥ Rosenzweig, Paul;

( @ ) Scardaville, Michael; ¢ 1o 2 Teufel, Hugo;

{ 1 '

Subject: FW: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
European Parliament on talks with USA
fmportance: Low

Stewart, \
(¢ 7 £9 }

“Most MEPs agreed that a bad agreement is better than no agreement at
/" ™\ all. If uo deal is reached this month, airlines will continue to send
) data requested by the United States but without the safeguards provided
- by the deal, stressed Mr Frattini."

Mike
Ce(ized)

-—--Original Message-----

From: Telmo.Baltazar b((2n) )

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 9:30 AM

To: Scardaville, Michael; Rosenzweig, Paul; ( [ J
( walinld S ‘bb ’ N j
(vatipwedsprle 2

Subject: PNR: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates

European Parliament on talks with USA

Importance: Low
, Dear Colleagues,
/
’GI/M’ ' : b ]
Best regards,
Telmo Baltazar
Jiwww. W, i I ¢/019-10525-234-0

9-37-902-20060908IPR1 04.89-1 1-09-2006-2006-false/default_en.htm

7 V} Justice and home affairs - 13-09-2006 - 09:13
- PNR: Frattini updates MEPs on talks with USA

The US administration is ready to accept the EU's request for a
two-stage pracedure in the talks on the transfer of passenger name

P records (PNR). Commission vice-president Franco Frattini told members of

¢/) the Civil Liberties Commifttee on Tuesday. MEPs agreed with the timetable

put forward by Council and Commission representatives but were keen that
the substance of the agreement be improved and they voiced concern about
the unclear ratification process.
The idea proposed by the Council to US officials during their first
negotiating meeting last Friday is for the two sides 10 sign an initial

1/17/2007 N 8


http://www.europarl.europa.eu/news/expert/infopress
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Re: LU Commission Viee President Franes Frawting updates Furopean Parlimuent on talks.. Page | oro

C. 'Q’_') (f w> - I\; ; i /._.T
From: e byz oo A

Sent:  Thursday, Sepiember 14, 2006 6:59 AM

To: Baker, Stewart, (. (5« 2 Scardaville, Michael
Ce: Teufel, Hugo: Rosenzweig, Paul. . b A

Subject: Re: EU Commussion Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on tatks with USA

S8,

- . )

=D

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handbeld

----- Original Message -----

From: Baker, Stewart £ b2 /oo R

To: 2 bk b2 laws 3 Baker. Stewant € b2 foo 30 beo 3
Lol b2 a0 Scardaville, Michael & b2  jou 2 )
Ce: Teufel, Hugo & & 2 /w 3 Rosenzweig, Paul - & b fem L

C be bz tow
Sent: Thu Sep 14 06:48:10 ’l)oo
Subject: RE: ELU Commussion Vice President Franco Frattini updates Furopean Parliament on talks with CSA

bl

----- Onginal Message----~

From: [T bil¢ bz (o RN

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2006 12:04 AM

To: C be 3 Baker, Stewart, L b & 23
Scardaville, Michael

Ce: Teufel, Hugo; Rosenzweig, Paul; O bt ha N
Subject: Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
Furopean Parliament on tatks with USA

/o
e
»»»»» Vnuial Message -~
trome (b L; borflee A . i
Yoo Baker. Stewart T boa feis AN o P S ’ ’
i ,2 ~‘; i l[ ra
L 172007 1 ~ sl aG
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Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco brattini updates European Parliament on talks... Page 2 of 6

I~ b bz [owo ‘A Scardaville,
Michael T b2 (o o

Co: Teufel. Hugo 27fn loe D> Db <y Rosenzweig,
Paul L b2 lew DL bl b2z lew A

Sent. Wed Sep 13 21:00:55 2006
Subject: Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattint updates
European Parliament on talks with USA

b

----- Onginal Message —---

From: “Baker, Stewart" [~ L, s Y
Sent: 09/13/2006 06:26 PM _
To: I b b2 (oL AN

U bt ‘o2 feD"Scardaville, Michael" (2 bz [ew
Cc: "Teufel, Hugo" T v 2 Joi AL be o
Cbte b2 lew _3'Rosemweig, Paul" T 2 oo
Subject: RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Fratim updates
European Parliament on talks with USA

bl

----- Original Message--—--

From b ¢ )

Sent: Wednesday. September 13, 2006 6:19 PM

To: { ble 3 Scardaville, Michael; Baker, Stewan

Cc: Teufel. Hugo: 7 b A Rosenzweig. Paul

Subject: Re: EU Commissian Vice President Franco Fratini updates
European Parliament on talks with USA

----- nginal Message -----
From: U b 2
To. Scardaville. Michael; Baker, Stewart

17172007

2




Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talks... Page 3 of 6

Ce: Teufel, Hugo: C ke —34 Rosenzweig, Paul
Sent: Wed Sep 13 18:11:34 2006

Subject: Re: EL' Comemission Vice President FFranco Frattini updates
Furopean Parliament on talks with USA

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheid

—-- Original Messsge ---—

From: Scardaville, Michacl

To b« = Baker, Stewant

Ce: Teufel, Hugo, 17  \ole "2 Rosenzweig, Paul
Sent: Wed Sep 13 17:59:03 2006

Subject: RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
European Parliament on talks with USA

Le

(—”3" LQ ‘

)
Mike
Cbz lo=>

-----Original Message-----

From: T b ¢

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 5:56 PM

To: Baker, Stewart; Scardaville, Michaet

Cc: Teufel, Hugo, (& o& " Roscnzweig, Paul
Subject: Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frarmini updates
European Parliament on talks with USA

o
g
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld /

~~~~~ Origimal Message -----
From: Baker, Stewart
T'o: Scardaville, Michael

1172007 (2t Yel



Re: EU Commussion Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parhument on talks... Page 4 of'6

Ce: Teufel. Hugo: (. b 3

Rosenzweig, Paul

Sent: Wed Sep 13 17:51:33 2006 A
Subject: RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Franimi updates /

European Pacliament on talks with {ISA

S

----- Original Message-----

From: Scardaville, Michae)

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 4:58 PM
To: Baker, Stewant

Ce: (T i , 2
Frenkel, Jonathan; &~ b —  Jacksta,
BobM: e 3

& bé 3 Mortensen,
Kenneth; [ bé 3 j; Rosenzweig, Paul;

O bee 3 Scardaville, Michael; I ©« -3 Teufel, Hugo;

. b A
Subject: FW: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
European Parliament on talks with USA
Importance: Low

@ b

“Mouat MEPs agreed that a bad agreement is better than no agreemeat at
all. If no deal is reached this month, airlines will continue to send
/v m data requested by the United States but without the safeguards provided
- ¥\ / by the deal, swessed Mr Frating."

Mike
L bz fowe

----Original Message-----

From: TelmoBalazar & bl Jow =

Seat: Wednesday. September 13, 2006 9:30 AM

To: Scardaville. Michael; Rosenzweig, Paul: . » & 2
L b b2 low

Subject: PNR: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates

European Parliament on 1alks with USA
Importance: Low

Dear Colleagues, ,

Best regavds.

117 2007



Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talks... Page 5 of 6

Telmo Baltazar

9-37 o902-20060908ll’kl 0489-! !-09-2006-2006~fnlsddefault en.htm

Justice and home affairs - 13-09-2006 - 09:13
PNR: Frattini updates MEPs on talks with USA

The US administration is ready to accept the EU's request for a
two-stage procedure in the talks on the transfer of passenger namne
records (PNR), Commission vice-president Franco Frattini told members of
the Civil Libertics Committee on Tuesday. MEPs agreed with the timetable
put forward by Council and Commission representatives but were keen that
the substance of the agreement be improved and they voiced concern about
the unclear ratification process.
The idea ptoyoud by the Council to US officials du.nng their first
negotutmg meeting last Friday is for the two sides to sign an initial

interim agreement to run until November 2007 - in which the conditions
on dats protection and transfer of PNR would remain unchanged - and
start immediate negotiations for a fusther definitive agreement to run
from 2008, on which the content can be rencgotiated. "The US said it was
prepared to enter into negotiations of substance” on this second
agreement, said Mr Frattini. A Commission representative was present on
Friday to assist Council during the negotiations.

Asked by rapporteur Sophie Int Veld (ALDE, NL) whether the US was
to make its commitments on the protection and use of data
legally binding, Mr Frattini admitted that this would not be easy for
the first short term agreement, since it would require the US Congress
to ratify these conditions (known as the 'undertakings’, which are now
in an annex and not part of the legal text). Stavros Lambrinidis (PES,
EL) responded: “You have told us enough... the US is seeking to tum the
issue of making the undertakings legally binding into a problem (...) We
agreed to sign the short term agreement while keeping the content
unchanged but now the US unotsomtetmdmﬂgnmgandis dragging
its feet”. He claimed the American position was a form of "blackmail".

Ratification procedure

Under the treaties, Mr Frattini explained, an interim intemnational
agreement signed by the EU with a third country can come into force
immediately, without waiting for the ratification process to be

concluded: "The need to be ratificd does not prevent it from taking

effect immediately”, he said. Ewa Klamt (EPP-ED, DE) was surprised that
no ratification by national parliaments would be required on such a
sensitive topic and Ignasi Guardans (ALDE, ES) added: “only ratification
can give legitimacy to your work, Mr Frattini. You need the parliaments'
blessing (...) so they take responsibility for it".

Time pressure

Commissioner Frattini warned of the risks of not reaching a PNR deal
with US to replace the pact annulled by the EU Court of Justice, which
is due to expire on September 30. He explained that there is not enough
time for negotiations at present and that he had urged US officials to
accept merely a change in how the deal is framed legally. Most MEPs
agreed that a bad agreement is better than no agreement at all. If no
deal is reached this month, airlines will continue to send data
requested by the United States but without the safeguards pto\nded by
the deal, stressed Mr Frattini. "{ am aware that it is in our interest

1/17/2007
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http://www.eyroparLeuropa.eu/newa/expert/infopre3S
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Ke: pU Lommission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talks... Page 6 of 6

to avoid bilaterat agreements”, said Martine Roure (PES, FR), "but it is
our responsibility to ensure that EU citizens can enjoy at least the
same level of data protection as US citizens"”. '

Lastly, Mr Frattini said that positive or vohmtary profiling should be
seen as a benefit, as "it can mean you spend less time at borders”. The
Commission will therefore consider submitting a draft directive on this
direction. "We will present a feasibility study next spring”, he said.
Lastly, he argued that giving people the chance to register their

personal data in a database voluntarily would allow them to cut down the
number of controls and even diminish the risk that they would suffer
cthnic profiling.

11/09/2006

Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs
In the Chair : Jean-Marie CAVADA (ALDE, FR)

1717/2007
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Fw: CRGENT: PCC Tasking Pigeiof 10

e

Lo te BN

From: b 3

Sent:  Friday, Septembar 15, 2006 7.04 PM
To: Teufel, Hugo

Subject: Fw: URGENT PCC Tasking

‘,) Meant to copy you on this. I'm handling but just so you're aware on the state of play. Will be going to DVC with EU
monday morning at the NAC.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

- Original Message —--

Fram: Rosenzweig, Paul

To: Scardaville, Michael; (. L& b2z [ow 3
Cc: 'Scardaville, Michaol! L 2 low 2 | Jacksta, Bob M

Sent: Fri Sep 15 18:51:07 2006

Subject: RE: URGENT: PCC Tasking

l/) Let me jump in and offer kudos to the core PNR team. We are doing great work 7~ by S 2. Keep
swinging.

P

Paut Rosenzweig

[briles Y

~-—-Original Message——-

Fram: Scardaville, Michae!

Scot: Friday, September 15, 2006 6:36 PM

To: I bbb bz /o A

Ce: Scardaville, Michael; Jacksts, Bob M; Roscozweig, Paul
Subject: URGENT: PCC Tasking

Importance: High
All,

) You missed onc of the more fun-filled PNR meetings yet, but before 1 go into details, let me get right to the taskings. DHS
left with two taskings:

1

e v

#2 is minor and I'll take care of it and send a copy ozE Stewart is happy with it. On #], we need 10 finalize [ 2% " document
74 ’:) and make it a hitle more readable for non-lawvers, o &

Y

Df’h.vad i SMC»/ MFFE / 002948
Declass’ s Se;&r; K0 | '

117 2067 _
/4

1




Fw: URGENT: PCC asking Page 2 of 10

‘/) The target due date for both documents is Noon Tomorrow (yes Saturday) Sorry but that's una ofdable - personally I'm
\ hoping for rain tomorrow. . 4

( l/) To recap generally and provide food for thought.

No options are off the table, but if the description of what is covered [ [, 1y s good enough we will present the Joint
(;) Staternent as an alternative to the EU's proposal by Monday. C

can give me an idea of when you can provide you additions it woutd be very useful so | know when 1o getin omorrow  I'Y)
be here for a while yet and will likely be in most of the day tomorrow

O Please send me an cmail confirming that you received this and give me a ring if you'd like to discuss. [_ b w A ifyoy
v
Mike

Thbafew > 002949

-----Original Message----- /

From: T b i )

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2006 4:27 PM o

To: Scardaville, Michael; . bl Lo low 7 ‘

Subject: RE- EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talks with USA

1/17:2007



CWLU UGN L P U L aSEINg Page 3of 10

Importance: High / é,-
Tt A e

Attached is a draft exolicating what is meant ' (=
CU.) LS~
=

For Mike,
(/‘J ['ve addressed to you to make sure this is in the ball park for what POLICY envisions. £ )
_ T ' ‘ bS D

Thanks.

[ be D
Director of International Privacy Programs
DHS, Privacy Office

Tel. [ low
2
Bomil: L b w2 /oo
This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications
and may contain coufidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipiant,

you are hercby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete the message. Thank you.

~—--Original Message--——

From: Scardaville, Michael _

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2006 8:53 AM

To O b b2 lem AN

Subject: RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parlisment on talks with USA

(d) 1 can do a call before 9:00 or after 9:45. ”

o) L LS

- \
. b

Mike

Cb2 e

-----Onginal Message-----

From: L 6% A

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2006 7:17 AM

To: bl bz leo N Scardaville, Michael
Subject: Re: EU Commussion Vice President Franco Frattini updates Furopean Parhiament on talks with USA

002950

Y

1/17.2007
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Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

--—- Original Message -----
From & b& b2 [sce 3
To: [ b&¢ b2 (e 2

Sent: Thu Sep 14 07:03:55 2006
Subject: Re: EU Comunission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talks with USA

L os’ ‘ S Cben
---- Origina} Message ~—--
From: T b bz lews ‘3
To: & bl ba joo _Baker,Stewart -~ b2 Joro O (Lt =3

CLe wz fuwnD Scardaville, Michael C (o 2. ‘ou a'y

Ce: Teufel, Hugo C o2 Jow T3 Rosenzweig, Paul & b2 /o S(bé 2
£ be bz lees 33

Sent: Thu Sep 14 06:50:44 2006
Subject: Re: EU Comimission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talks with USA

Cbe D
Understand your views but unless I'm misunderstanding, . bs
ok 3Mikewmwdsomcthingsaonso+mn'ytocimulatesomethingbycobmcnlytmmowﬁryw

= s
>

Sent from my BlackBerry Wircless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: ‘O‘e b2 fes =

To: ' e ] Baker.Stewart: [ b2 fors DL b Lo foc -,
C & w2 ie—2, Scardaville, Michael T b 2 /o 2 :

Ce: Tpufel. Hugo cbzf foes .\ Rosenzweig, Paul- & b2 Joex A L we 2

Sent: Thu Sep 14 00:03:58 2006
Subject: Re: ELU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talks v./no USA,

)
002951

1172007
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SWIUIGENT D PUL asKing Page 5af 10

/
v
----- Oniginal Message -----
From . be bz o« )
To: Baker, Stewant [~ b2 (o> N L k2 (oo A
T be balo Scardaville, Michael © b 2 oo s

Cc Teufel, Hugo T. bz [t O [ L& 2\ Rosenzweig, Paul (b2 jao M TbG A
C bbb bz Jeo

Sent: Wed Sep 13 21:00:55 2006
Subject: Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talks with USA

Ll

-~--- Original Mesaage --—-
From: "Baker, Stewart” {_ bz, Joe= D
Sent: 09/13/2006 06:26 PM

To: T b é bz low '3 “"Scardaville, Michaei"
Loz o

Ce: "Teufel, Hugo" T b2 lc,c:; AL b6 ba foes > TRosenzweig, Paul"
L b2 o oS '

Subject: RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European Parliament on talks with USA

bl
002952 ’

.....Orjg;nal Mcssage .....

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 6:19 PM

From: Ubi Y /

To: L& O Scardaville, Michael; Baker. Stewart ! .
Cc: Teufel, Hugo: = b & L Rosenzweig, Paul '!
Subject: Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates !

171772007



@

27

’

Fwr URGENT: POC Tasking

European Parliament on wlks with U'SA

b |

----- Original Message -----

From L b D

Ta: Scardaville, Michael; Baker, Stewart

Cc: Teufel, Hugo; (. o & 3 Rosenzweig, Paul
Sent: Wed Sep 13 18:11:34 2006

Subject: Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
Eurapean Parliament on talks with USA

bl

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

—— Original Message —--

From: Scardaville, Michael

To: (b 2 3aker, Stewart

Cc: Teufel, Hugo; | L b ) Rosenzweig, Paul
Sent: Wed Sep 13 17:59:03 2006

Subject: RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
Eurcopean Parliament on talks with USA

bt D

¢

Mike

bz g™

1/17:2007
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FWIURGEN D PUL Jasking

----- Original Message-----

From: L_{ ¢ 2D

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 5.56 PM
To: Baker, Stewart; Scardaville, Michae!

Cc: Teufel, Hugo, . b & % Rosenzweig, Paul
Subject: Re: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frauini updates

European Parliament on talks with USA

bi

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

~—— Qriginal Message —--

From: Paker, Stewart

To: Scardaviile, Michael

Ce: Teufel, Hugo; & b G S
Rosenzweig, Paul

Sent: Wed Sep 13 17:51:33 2006

Subject: RE: EU Comumission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
European Parliament on talks with USA

b

—-~Original Message-----

From: Scardaville, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 4:58 PM
To: Baker, Stewart

Frenkel, Jonathan, (. bl A Jacksta,
BobM; T bé 3

& b 3 Mortensen,
Kemneth, & b & 2 Rosenzweig, Paul;

< b & D Scardaville, Michaet; £ { + ) Teufel, Hugo:

C be o

Subject: FW: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
European Parliament on talks with USA
Importance: Low

Stewart,

14172007
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WU LN L Lasena
"Most MEPs agreed that a bad agreement is better than no agreemen at
all. If no desl is reached this month, sirlines will continue to send

data requested by the United States but without the safeguards provided
by the deal, stressed Mr Frattini."

Mike

Cbz fo=

~---Original Message-----

From: Telmo.Baltazar = b 2 /oo A Y
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 9:30 AM

To: Scardaville, Michael; Rosenzweig, Paul; { ble A

ke b2 few )
ol b Jow 3
Subject: PNR: BU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates
European Parfiament on talks with USA
Importance: Low

Best regards,

Teh'n“o“Baﬂ i e e

9-37-902-2006090811’1(10489-11 09-2006-2006-false/defmlt m.hlm

Justice and home affairs - 13-09-2006 - 09:13
PNR: Frattini updates MEPs on talks with USA

The US administration is ready to accept the EL's request for 2

two-stage procedure in the talks on the transfer of passenger name

records (PNR), Commission vice-president Franco Frattini told members of
the Civi} Liberties Committee on Tuesday. MEPs agreed with the timetable
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
negotiating meering last Friday is for the rwo sides 10 sign an initia]
interim agreement to run until November 2007 - in which the conditions

on data protection and transfer of PNR would remain unchanged - and

stant immediate gegotiations for a further definirive agreement to run

1/17.2007

o

e 8ofi0
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from 2008, on which the content can be renegotiated. "The US said it was
prepared ta enter into negotiations of substance” on this second
agreement, said Mr Frattini. A Commission representative was present on
Friday to assist Council during the negotiations.

Asked by repporteur Sophie In 't Veld (ALDE, NL) whether the US was
willing to make its commitments on the protection and use of data
legally binding, Mr Frattini admitted that this would not be easy for

the first short term agreement, since it would require the US Congress

to ratify these conditions (known as the ‘undertakings’, which are now

in an annex and not part of the legal text). Stavros Lambrinidis (PES,
EL) responded: "You have told us encugh... the US is seeking to turn the
issue of making the undertakings legally binding into a problem (...) We
agreed to sign the ahort term agreement while keeping the content
unchanged but now the US is not 50 interested in signing and is dragging
ita foet”. He claimed the American position was a form of "blackmail”.

Ratification procedure {U)

Under the treaties, Mr Frattini explained, an interim international
agroement signed by the EU with a third country can come into force
immediately, without waiting for the ratification process to be

concluded: "The need to be ratified does not prevent it from taking

effect immediately”, he said. Ewa Kiamt (EPP-ED, DE) was surprised that
no natification by national parliaments would be required on such a
sensitive topic and Ignasi Guardans (ALDE, ES) added: "only ratification
-cangive legitimacy to your work, Mr Fruttini: You need the partiaments’
blessing (...} 50 they take responaibility for it".

'l"mam[:/) ‘
Commissioner Frattini warned of the risks of not reaching a PNR deal
with US to replace the pact annulled by the EU Court of Justice, which
is due to expire an September 30, He explained that there is not enough
timne for negotiations at present and that be had urged US officials to
accept merely a change in how the deal is framed legally. Most MEPs
agroed that a bad agreement is better than no agreement at all. If no
deal is reached this month, airlines will continue to send data
requested by the United States but without the safeguards provided by
the deal, stressed Mr Frattini. "I am aware that it is in our interest

to avoid bilateral agreements”, said Martine Roure (PES, FR), "but it is
our responsibility to ensure that EU citizens can enjoy at least the

same level of data protection as US citizens”.

Lastly, Mr Frattini said that positive or voluntary profiling should be
seen as a benefit, as "it can mean you spend less time at bordsts”. The
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

/1712007
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ethnic profiling.

11/09/2006
Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home A ffairs
In the Chair : Jean-Manie CAVADA (ALDE, FR)

1/17/2007
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From: rSaIes, Nathan_j
Sent: . . Wednesdav Seotembar 27, 2006 11.04 AM
To: C ko ™ Baker Siewart
Ce: !"Coldebella Gus. 7. b
Uatichael. & i S
Subject: RE: PNR snrarning undar 202
b 3 .
‘ LY .
e -
~Best
Nt”\s—_

rNathan A. Sales_ .

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy Development
Y_L)epartment of Homeland Security

Z; 3 2 Jex ey

From: L lo G 3
Se?t: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 10:33 AM
Tos' Sales, Nathan) Baker, Stewart L-{,.,

Cc: Coldebella, CUs; "L b N Scardaville, Michael; . be 2
Subject: RE: PNR sharing under 202 -
MNatrar, b _ -
.-
L l.’? l
— e S P - et e
r . b S

—
T e D

Assoctate General Counse! (1&A)

Department of Homeland Securiey

T

i mobile | o

| pager v -

L fax S o ..
Cbé b2 low 2
ThoE NIrmonLIZAT LI, Al

L AY



From: |m‘mes Natha:

Sent: e -'fina-:”?- <»~f"€:t.me 27, 2006 5:56 AM
To: t‘ L) -\‘Bcv(“ 5\ &l
Ce: T Cewebelia, Gus' £ =
Subject: RE: PMR st2nng Lacer 202

~ Yalo

bl V7
.
/ { I‘ - - -
~ Be
TNAS

MNatnan A, Saies,

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy Development
rDepartmem of Homeland Security

b2 jaw D

—

From: ~ &G 3
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2006 5:50 PM

,TO‘._Baker, Stewart -

Cc:'Sales, Nathan; Coldebella, Gus; - loie
b

Subject: PNR sharing under 202

Stewart, .
//,.;~‘| " '
(& o ‘ |
~ ;_./
s
~ .
I bt 3
Associate General Counsel [R\ A)
epartment of Homeland Securniry
mobile L, o !o: 5 ]
/opager ' i
L/Ju..\ —— - e

C QD'\.—- bzluw‘ D

2 Scardaville, Michaetd_ o =

> Scardaville, Michael; £ & & 1)
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Frorr Cbw = s
Sent: Sunday. Octobes 1 2008 4 11 A '
To: Teulel Huge
i) Subject: Re PNRimplemeniahon piar
7 r) Tzem 2 mayv z:D rneed compliance to work on ths n&w sorn Trve alerzz2(C G D
~

Sent Irom my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

- --- Criginal Message - - -
From: Barer., 3tewar:
Tc: Siles, Mathan; 2hern, ssen P; Myers, Julie L; Basnam, wraiph; (- & & 3
Cc: Srero, Seborah I; C ‘o(e A Rosenzweig, Paul; L oG A
tperry, Philvc T b 2 joo D Teufel, Hugo
—~ Sext: Sun Gct 21 13:53:26 2004
) Surject: RE: PNR implementaticn plan
\\,} Th:is s goocd. Two issues jump out:
1. Our precposal to the EU incliudes a promise that additional agencies will meer <

stardards inposed by the Undertakings on CBP. We need to operationalize those
)req.;rs'ﬂe"ta and determine whether they require any changes in the activities cf =&
~ T recsiv.ng agencies or any special handling of PNR. We may need a memo setting for

Id

stexs receiving agencies will take ro meer the requirements. [
s ) et o
will. reguire the part.cipation of CBP, the recsiving agency. and SOMEONE Who was ar the
negatiatlions -- prabably [ It 7y Zvom OGC andl/cr RS ) from Prcivacy
. The SCRN looxs liks a gating factor to me. Certing Lt drafied and into the T8 in ts
™ Aase w1 rake a 1ot of work, and we €on't have 2 POC for thar izem. L. 5

< by -3 Carn
we identify a POC Menday?

oo Trvertaiked—to the Secretary about u.-_s—--arru—he wWants tto move forwardaTguwiTkiy s 7 T

Loobc,bﬁc. In the meancime, (. den &
2

))Stewart

----- Jdr:iginal Message-----
rom: Sates, Nathan

= Sun 197172006 1:18 PM )
Eaker, Stewart; Ahern, Jayson B; vers, Jutie f,; Bashem, wralph, (_bi.-. 3
: Rosenzwelyg. Paul

nicg

pian. The working group hopes to have -
"throw cne switch® in pretty short crdar.

TS
\"Ja:nar. A. Zzies
IDepusy Assistant 32crerary for Policy

g OO0 |09 )




A

~ Sp gy R N R 7 3
a MVers, Juite Lg wralpn, Cl e LA
c > Rusenzwiig, Pa

-ThieTentatlon working group has put Loge:s

‘Cnel ZHS entities. Furthers refinement of
a i6-step plan that will maK2 apprewimate
urrent draft to this groug when I'm ouz o

Ty direless Handheld
iz ssage - - -
From: Barer, Stewarc
To. Anern, layson P Myers, Julle 3ashem, Wralzh: Sales, Hathan: [ o, A
{c: Sperc, Deboran J; 0 & > Rosenzweig. DPaul
Sent: Sun ot 01 :0:41:31 2006
Subject: PR implementation plan

S

C

Nathan Sales, DAS for Policy Development, has been leading the planning proceass for
i}: opening PNR data to cther agencieg. The Secretacy has expressed determinacion :c
') implement guickly the changas that were ‘Deen negotiating so hard for. e nesd T9 report
N to him by COB Thursday on & detailisd implemencation plan for access &, LI ang TEA,
nEed tc pe rasolved.

including anv issues Ihat

7 Can ycu ztzend Or make SOMEONE availab}& from your agencies for a Monday meet:ng to force
. the pace on planning? Nathan can provide derails on what's already been dore and by whom.
~ I wiil attend the meet ing to provide more details about the kinds of
restricticns/procedures we will need to implement to live up to the spiric of the
negotiations.
<
/t Stewart

GOl co



Yobi S -/
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From: taker, Siewan:
Sent: Sunday. October G, 2006 511 P
To: Sales. Natnar: ahesn Javson P Mvers Uulie L Basham, wrash & & 1D
Cc: Spnero, Beborah J £ ¢ = Rosenzw c Pau, [ Lo Y
PN C &b b2/ 1 Teufel Hugo
3, Subject: RE: PNR implementatior plan
] . e o -~ )
: )\)—/\ 1eg . 000
----- Qriginal Message--- - -
from: Sales, MNathern
Sent: Sun 10/1/200€ 2:28 Dby
To: Barer, Stewart: Ahern. Javg=r & Wraipn: C.b(a 3
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; k(- L. G [N
7o~ L. bz lo« 1 Teufesl. Hugc

\\J Subject: Pe: PNR implementaticz plan

(e 2

A
l""} on (23, we'll work te identify a POC tomorrow.
~ ‘Tnanks,
s A NAS
Senrt from mv BlackBerry Wireless Handreld

----- Oricinal Megsags - -
Fcom: Baker, Stewart

To: Sa.es. Nathan; Anern. Javscn P: Mvers, Julie L; Basham, rralph; L. bl o
Cc: Spero. Ceborah J; L b ¢ A Rosenzweig, Paul: U (oo 3
“perry — PHLI t’b’f"'?’ ..... sy Teufel Huge T T T e - .

- 3ent: Sua Oct 01 13:53:26 2006

/) Subject: RE: PNR implementation plan

—

U ")Th'.s .5 good. Two issues jump oQut:

1. Our proposal to the EU includes a promise that additional agencies will meet the

‘ standards imposed by the Undertakings on CBP. We need to operaticnalize those

AB requirements and determine whether they require any changes in the acrivirties of tae
yeceiving agencies or any special handling of PWR. We may need a memc secring forch rre
xrens receiving agencies will take to meet the reguirvements. [

&5 PR T
w.li require the participation cf TBF, the receiving agency, anf SOMECNE who was a: Lhe
mEgotiesvions - probanly oW A from OCC and/or (C (, Dfrem privacy
>, The ZOrRT JcoKs I1Ke a gatlinge fachbor Lo me. SROorn a4
- B.vs w. 3l tTare a lot ot werk, and we don'rc have f )
& D Y Can
s derel iy s 200 Mondayt
ve talred to the Secretary about his, and he LTote wmoe forwerd as gulickan as
B .escivle.  In the meantims, LY
=
N mEweEr T /} \:.r /
/) e il f Shoedu .
. s/ J ,L e
/ . : {2 ~ e
/f: V"‘-//f‘ﬁ.l - R \J o S S

{ ‘\.1




----- Original Message----- & n‘!}iL
From: Sales, Nathan
Sent: Sun 10/1/2006 1:18 PM
To: Baker, Stewart: Ahern, Javson P: Myers, Julie L: Basham, Wralph; L b~
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; & L ¢ ) Rosenzweig, Paul
(}j) Subject: RE: PNR implementation plan

As promised, here's the draft implementation plan. The working group hopes to have this
(j{:) finalized tomorrow, which would enable us to "throw the switch" in pretty short order.

l}i) g:;ers,

Nathan A. Sales
d?} Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy Development Department of Homeland Security
Ubi o D

----- Original Message-----
From: Sales, Nathan
Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2006 10:58 AM ‘ ,
To: Baker, Stewart; Ahern. Jayson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph; b & N
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; (UL & A Rosenzweig, Paul
(}E> Subject: Re: PNR implementation plan

'\x) Stewart et al.,

b

Our implementation working group has put together a draft plan to make PNR data available

GE?E) to other DHS entities. FPurther refinement of the tasks will be needed, but right now we
have a 16-step plan that will take approximately three weeks to execute. I will circulate
the current draft to this group when I'm out of church.

.......................... .

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----
From: Baker, Stewart ‘ )
To: Ahern, Jayson P; Mvers. Julie L: Basham, Wralph; Sales, Nathan; C b (& D
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; L b % A Rosenzweig, Paul
Sent: Sun Oct 01 10:41:34 2006

'\I) gubject: PNR implementation plan

Q -
b

\

Nathan Sales, DAS for Policy Development, has been leading the planning process for
opening PNR data to other agencies. The Secretary has expressed determination to
implement quickly the changes that we've beer negotiating so hard for. We need to report
to him by COB Thursday on a detailed implementation plan for access by ICE and TSA,
including any issues that need to be resolved.

the pace on planning? Nathan can provide details on what's already been done and by whom.
" I will attend the meeting to provide more details about the kinds of

“PNEIDENTIA So\00s

Q Can you attend or make someone available from your agencies for a Monday meeting to force
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zescrictions/procedures we will need to implement ¢
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————— Oriainal Messaqe----~
From: L. b "\ <TSA OCC>
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 9:35 AM
Tg: Kerner, Francine: List-Counsel-Deputies; . Ly« O <TSA OCC>»; ¢ Ui, A

Tet > <TSA OCC>
Subject: Re: PNR implementation plan

'

b A X Pls call me if you need my help today. (New cell
C e fowo JI'L]1 be in the office tomorrow. ..

[, D

Tkt )
----- Original Message -----
From: Kerner, Francine »
To: List-Counsel-Deputies; U7 &, (- 1 <TSA OCC>; ¢ 4, & 23 <TSA OCC>;
U e 3 TSA occ»

Sent: Sun Oct 01 15:18:16 2006
Subject: Fw: PNR implementation plan

FYI. Close Hold please. é(,-.-_ Y please contact Cbc-.ln Mondav.
bi‘f:;’

—31 I will be cut
Monday and Tuesday. Keep me advised via email.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message-----

From: Kip Hawley
To: Kerner, Francine; { & Lz fow AN
CC: [ bl b2(/s) 3 :
Sent: Sun Oct 01 13:56:18 2006

Subject: F«: PNR implementation plan

Francine, ~part of a longer thread on pnr.Chl Yas the lead...k 002964

----- Original Message ----- ;
From: Baker, Stewart L
To: Sales, Nathan; Aherrn, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph; Ulob =)

Ckie b lfoe, 2

Cc: Spero, Peborah J: & g<; A Rosenzweig, Psul: . i A

Perry, Phil; Teufel, Hugo

Sent: Sun Oct 01 13:53:26 2006

Subject: RE: PNR implementation plarn

u.} This is good. Two issues jump out: '\DQ(“‘((C!" 3&\&&" r'“:'t

l Dec\asy: ¢ Oer Lol

t, B f‘f\‘\ (‘%( AN !



Concroutiin

1. Our proposal to the EU includes s promise that z=dditional agencies will meet the
standards imposed by the Urdertakings on CBP. We need to operationalize those
requiremerts and determine whether they require any changes in the activities of the
receiving agencies or any special handling of PNR. We may need a memo setting forth the
steps receiving agencies will take to meet the reguirements. {._

. b5 30Tt
will require the participation ot CBP, the rece.ving agency, and scmeone who was at the
negotiations -- probably 1_ k¢ T from OGC and/or & ,¢ ) from Privacy.

2. The SORN looks like a gating factor to me. Getting it drafted and into the FR in 14
davs will take & lot of work, and we don't have a POC for that item. {-

A . bs™ = tan
we identify a POC Monday?

I've talked to the Secretary about this, and he wants it to move forward as quickly as
possible. In the meantime, ¢ kST

i

3
Stewart

----- Original Message-----

From: Sales, Nathan

Sent: Sun 10/1/2006 1:18 PM

To: Baker, Stewart: Ahern, Javson P: “yers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph: 4:!:<¢ 2
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; { Lo A Rosenzweig, Paul

Subject: RE: PNR implementation plan

As promised, here's the draft implementation plan. The workirg group hopes to nave this
finalized tomorrow, which would enable us to "throw the switch" in pretty short order.

Cheers,
NAS

N&athan A. Sales
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy Development Department of Homeland Security
Cbz Josews .

————— Ofi_g_i_ﬁa_l_ue-SS_a.ge_—..“- e e e e - R e e e e e PO . e e
From: Sales, Nathan

Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2006 10:58 AM _

To: Baker, Stewart:; Ahern. Javscn P: Mvers, cJulie L; Basham, Wralph: & b«
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; . bt © Roserzweig, Paul

-Subject: Re: PNR implementation plzn

Stewart et al.,

Our implementation working group has put together a draft plan to make PNR data available
to other DHS entities. Further refinement of the tasks will be needed, but right now we
have a l6-step plan that will take approximately three weeks tc execute. I will circulate
the current draft to this group when I'm out of church.

- - ——————————————

Sent from my 5lackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Baker, Stewart .

To: Ahern, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L: Basham, Wralph; Sales, Nathan; U bl A
Cc: Spero, Deboreh J: L e ') Rosenzweig, Paul

Sent: Sun Oct 01 10:41:34 2006

Subject: PNR implementation plan

| 02965
L 0

/‘E\/ ~ . AN,
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Nathan Sales, DAS for Policy Development, has been leading the planning process for
opening PNR data to other agencies. The Secretary has expresssd determination to
implement guickly the changes that we've been negotiating so hard for. Ve reed to report
to him by €03 Thursday or a derailed implementation plan for access by ICE and TSA,
including any issues that need to be resolved.

Can you attend or make someone available from your agencies for a Monday meeting {o force
the pace on rlanning? Nathan can provide details or. what's already been done and by whom.
I will attend the meeting to provide more details about the kinds of

restrictions/procedures we will need to implement to live up to the spirit of the
negotiations.

Stewart

002966
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From: L b =
Seant: Monday, Qciober 02, 2006 12:53 Plv
To: ok 3
.~ Ca Ll e L lew =+ ‘Mortensen. Kennetn'
w1 Subject: RE: PNR impieinentation plan
;%) Lbs 2D
- Some additicnal concext fer this. If in fact CBP and PRIV can work ouz a 2I2 znd SORN for
Ei) ATS by thls friday, then it wiil Se apgproved next Frigay (Qct. 13) and then will go to OMB
for 10 days. 3o the very zarliest zhe SORN cculd ne 1= the ¥% i3 Ocz 2:

We will certainly work toward thar goal and I nave spoken wiza ( b G A a
v;) but you may want to make sure that CBP ig fully con board and placing correct pr
" get it dore. There is substantial work cthat has to be completed.

Lbe 3

----- Original Megsage-- -~-
From: (¢ bl =)
fent: Sunday, Oc:gbe' 91, 2006 4:09 M

nout this,
essure ro

To: Lok G
N Ces gl b !:,:, [z g
/.J Subject: Fw: PNR implementation plan
- Cbé 2
/. See email belew. Item two may esp nasd compliance wark on a sovn.

Sent Irom my BiackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message - ----

From: Baker, Stewart L [
To: 3ales, Nachan; Anern, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L: Basham, Wralph; (- o - —

Cc: Sperc, fedsrah J; WU ke 3 Rosenzweig, Pzaul; [, Lo & 2

‘perry, Phil' b2 low ~\ Teufel, Hugo )

Sent: Sun Cct VLl 13:53:26 20086
Subject: RE: PNR implementation plan

This is good. Two issues jump ouC:

RTINS,

1. Zur proposal ca the EU includes & promise that additional agencies will meet the

ctandards impes=d by the Undertakings on CBP. We need to operationalize thcose
b requirements and determine whether they require any changes in the activities of tha
Qg recexving agencies or any gpecial handling of PNR. We may need a memo setting forth the
scepe receiving agencies «ill cake to meet the reguiremencs.

&5 3 It

will reguire the participacion of CBP, che receiving agency, and someone who was 2t the
negoriatlons -- probably (L { 3\ from 0GC and/or ol - ‘rom Privacy.

2. The SCRN looks liks a gating factor te me. Jert:ng .t crafred and ince che 7R .o 14
\“Wdavs w#1il take a lot of waork, and we dou’'t have a POC for that item. l.
) o> N Can

w~we ldentifiy a POC Monday?

N\« ve calked tc fhe Secretary abcut this, and he wants it To move forward 3s guickily as
sgible In tne meantime, 3

W éfiigrv : ?,fi‘j" g 1T

SOV ~ A Lo~
"{<';? - Q)(i/&441£1= AR Cky%;cﬁqc»
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----- Original Message-----

From: Sales, Nathan

Sent: Sun 10/1/2006 1:18 PM )

To: Baker, Stewart: Ahern, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph; C Ebﬁcr Y

Cc: Spero, Deborah J; L.,EDQ- A Rosenzweig, Paul
Ei>3ubject: RE: PNR implementation plan

As promised, here's the draft implementation plan. The working group hopes to have this
finalized tomorrow, which would enable us to "throw the switch" in pretty short order.

Cheers,
NAS

Nathan A. Sales _
1) Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy Development Department of Homeland Security
Cb2z lew 3

----- Original Message-----
From: Sales, Nathan
Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2006 10:58 AM
"To: Baker, Stewart; Ahern. Jayson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph;/ (L& D
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; [_ b6 2 Rosenzweig, Paul
UO Subject: Re: PNR implementation plan

La Stewart et al.,

Oour implementation working group has put together a draft plan to make PNR data available

to other DHS entitiea. Purther refinement of the tasks will be needed, but right now we

have a 16-step plan that will take approximately three weeks to execute. I will circulate
- the current draft to this group when I'm out of church.

B - T e

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Baker, Stewart . .

—___ _To: Ahern, Jayson P: Mvers. Julie L: Basham, Wralph; Sales, Nathan; U b ( O
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; I o & —\ Rosenzweig, Paul

. . Sent: Sun Oct 01 10:41:34 2006

kj)Subjectz PNR implementation plan

Y
e”

o)

A

Nathan Sales, DAS for Policy Development, has been leading the planning process for

opening PNR data to other agencies. The Secretary has expressed determination to -

implement quickly the changes that we've been negotiating so hard for. We need to report
to him by COB Thursday on a detailed implementation plan for access by ICE and TSA,
including any issues that need to be resclved.

Can you attend or make someone available from your agencies for a Monday meeting to force
the pace on planning? Nathan can provide details on what's already been done and by whom.

| - CONFINFATIA o017



‘Tj I will zttend the meeting to provide more details about the kinds of
~ restriccicas/proceduree we will need to implement

~ »—q}nego: liz:iens.
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P NS tewar:
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Co live up zo the spirit of the
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L b s R
From: &b 53
Sent: Mondav October 02, 2006 1:45 Fi4
L Ter Lot D
Ul Subject: RE: PNR implementstion pian
N oL o Tr.davw
\\:;}‘

) 0% 200€ 1:12 M
N "l'eufei, Hugo: 7 { ¢ pay
{ \J} Subject: Re: PNR impiementacion pian

T,
U I'm copying£hl who I belisve is already working this with cbp (- B A

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- QCriginal Message -----

From: Teufeli, Hugo

To: Baker, Stewart; Sales, Nathan; Ahern, Jayson P;
Cc: Spero, Debo'rah I b —\ Rosenzweig,
"Perry, Phil' L b 2 fow

Sert: Mon Oct 02 13:26:31 2006
Subsect: xE: PNR implementation glan

j"'\ C, i: 5 > 30RN and are working oan [t now. L. 65’
\/_J . b

Hugo Teufel II

.Y Chief Privagy OGFff)

‘V'JU.S. Department of '—{OTela 1d Security
wasn_ncton, DU cszs8

Chillow D

T
A
-

(%]
LN

This communicaticn, along with any actachments, is covered by federal and state law
governing electronic communicacicns and may contain confidential and legally privileged
™ infermation. 1If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
{, notified that any dissemination, distributicn, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohirbited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender

and delete this message. Thank you.

BN

i. OQur propcea: te the EBU :inciudes a promise that agdditional agencies
:tandards imposed by the Undertakings on (BP. We need to operationalize :those
*eoulrements and destermine uhether they reguire any conangss in the scrivivies of the
rezceiving agencies or any specia! handling of PuR. We mas need a memo A £
LS s,,fw’i o o U’ «J
! ' o . - M

A - :‘4)’/1 "..&\Lw* *.

w
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GUNTIUEN AL

u steps receiving agencies will take to meet the requirements. N
‘11 . . . b3 — It
wi require the participation of CBP, the receiving agency, and someone who was at. the
negotiations -- probably L b e _\ from OGC and/or &_ & ¢ 2 from Privacy.

) 2. The SORN locks like a gating factor to me. Getting it drafted and into the FR in 14
U Adave will take a lot of work, and we don‘'t have a POC for that item. (-
0. ) hs S can

we identify a POC Monday?

I've talked to the Secretary about this, and he wants it to move forward as quickly as

(G possible. In the meantime, { LS

. —
(/) Stewart

----- Original Message-----
Ffrom: Sales, Nathan
Sent: Sun 10/1/2006 1:18 PM
To: Baker, Stewart; Ahern. Javson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph; y_ Le O
| Cc: Sperc, Deborah J; b6 D Rosenzweig, Paul
\__D Subject: RE: PNR implementation plan
-

U As promised, here's the draft implementation plan. The working group hopes to have this
finalized tomorrow, which would enable us to "throw the switch" in pretty short order.

Cheers,
V) yas

-

Nathan A. Sales
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy Development

Department of Homeland Security
bz foes D

----- Original Message-----
From: Sales, Nathan
Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2006 10:58 AM
To: Baker, Stewart; Ahern, Javson B: Mvers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph; C.b(a Y

_____________ -ge+-Spere—Beborah—J- Q’“"“RUSEUZWETI'Q',_‘FEU'I_""_'“_"""" e
Subject: Re:; PNR implementation plan

J) Stewart et al.,

Our implementaticn working group has put together a draft plan to make PNR data available
to other DHS entities. Further refinement of the tasks will be needed, but right now we
have a 16-step plan that will take approximately three weeks to execute. I will circulate

che current draft to this group when I'm out of church.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Baker, Stewart .
To: Ahern, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph; Sales, Nathan; C;b(o 3

Cc: Spero, Deborah J: / b ¢ 3 Rosenzweig, Paul
Sent: Sun Oct 01 10:41:34 2006
L)Subjecc: PNR implementation plan

f b!
} CodATe

CONFIRENTIL '
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“rom: bl D

Sent: Mondzy. Oclober 022008 152 &1
To: Teufe!, Hugc
Subject: Re PNR irmplemsniation plan
a delegaticn dinneY but the privacy oifice never sl=gsss hut we zer a

ackBerry Wireiess Handhesld

----- Original Messzce - --

From: Teuiel, Hugo

To: & b(@ 2
Sent: Mon Oct 02 13:43:04 2006
Subject: RE: PNR implementaticn plan

Sneg wag in the office when I sent cthe 2 -mail’

Hugo Teufel III

Chief Privacy Cfficer
U.S. Deparctment @f Homeland Securicy
hington, pC 20528

Th:s commun mrachments, :3 covered by federatl -
geoverning e and may coatain confidencial andg ivile
infcrmaricn message 1s oot the intended reci - ars R
necoified that any disseminaticon, distribulion, use or copying of chi essace 1§ sTT
przhiibized.  If you have received this 1n error, plsase vepiy immediacely to the sen
and 2slece this message. Thanx you.

-~ --2riginal “eesaga— ---

at: Mor.day, Cctoher 02, 2006 1:42 PM
To: Teuf HuUgo; (_,(o e A

ll
Subjeczt: Re: PNR implementation plan

HT,
i'm copyingQ{y() who I believe iz aiready working this with cbp C & AN

Sert Irom my B:rackBerry w-_reless Hendheld

Irigina: Message - - -
srom: Teufel, Hugo
To: Eaxkey, Stewart; Sales, Nathan;

. JJuilie L, Basham, ;«iraip!lrit?/_a 32
L b S

T enorah J: . ot

perry. Thil: & < fo.w Rnl

Zent: “cn Oct 92 13:26:31 Z4Ue6
k}Subjec:: RE: PNR implementation plan

LAl [x)'} % SCRH and workiag en it now 4o ST
N
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security CONFﬁN‘“AL

U) Washington, DC 20528
( (b2 Joc, I

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law
governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged

(\)_) information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender
and delete this message. Thank you.

----- Original Message-----
From: Baker, Stewart
Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2006 1:53 PM
To: Sales, Nathan; Ahern, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph; < & & -
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; C bt 3 Rosenzweig, Paul; I_ (1 Y
‘Perry, Phil'; Teufel, Hugo

(O) Subject: RE: PNR implementation plan

(u} This is good. Two issues jump out:

1. Our proposal to the EU includes a promise that additional agencies will meet the
standards imposed by the Undertakings on CBP. We need to operationalize those
requirements and determine whether they require any changes in the activities of the

} receiving agencies or any special handling of PNR, We may need a memo setting forth the

Q steps receiving agencies will take to meet the requirements. o
S N £

will require the participation of CBP, the receiving agency, and someone who was at the
negotiations -- probably t. b ( N from 0GC and/or ¢ (¢ ) from Privacy.

2. The SORN locka like a gating factor to me. Getting it drafted and into the FR in 14
U\ days will take a lot of work, and we don't have a POC for that item. o7

5 S Can
we identify a POC Monday?

pvossible. In the meantime,

FRE S

x\ I've talked to the Secretary about this, and he wants it to move forward as quickly as

by
A

-
P

Stewart N

----- Original Message-----
From: Sales, Nathan
Sent: Sun 10/1/2006 1:18 PM i
To: Baker, Stewart; Ahern, Jayson P; ggers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph; < bé .
Cc: Spero, Deborah J;{__ & ¢ Rosenzweig, Paul

&ubject: RE: PNR implementation plan

Ag promised, here's the draft implementation plan. The working group hopes to have this
finallzed tomorrow, which would enable us to "throw the switch" in pretty short order.

r) Cheers,
NAS

Nathan A. Sales :
W Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy Development i
Department of Homeland Security

L b2z /few A

-----Qriginal Message----- '
From: Sales, Nathan i
Sent 1 Sunday, October 01, 2006 10:58 AM

To: Baker, Stewart; Ahern, Jayson P; Myers, Jylie L-Ali-asham, Wralph; L €

CONFJBENTI

2 5o©2.0



N = - * /
- Cc: Spero, Deborah D tess zoaig, Paul
/(3) gubiect: Re: PNR im plan /
Crewart €7 a.l

ct fo

Zriginal Message - ----
Premw: Baker, Stewar:

Te: Ahern, Jayson B ; Rasham, Wra

Cc¢: Spero, Csborah 7 A RCSEnZwe oG, ~aul
o Sent: Sun DSct 81 10:41:
! ;L) Sublect: PNR implemen

-
I ; Ve .
O
0. ]
(\—/
™,
N
N
s

Nathan Sales, DAS for Peolicy Development, has been leading the planning procass for
7)1 \opening PNR data to other agencies. The Secretary nas expressed determination to
tl;)implement guickly the changes that we've been negot:ating 8¢ hard for. We need zo report
e Rim kv C0R Thursday on a denailsd. . implementation plan- for aeccess by -ICE amd TSk, - -
incivding any issues that need to be resolved.

Can vou artend or make someone avalilable from your agencies for a Monday meeting o faorce
(g}the pace or planning? Nathan can provide details on what's already been done and oy whom.
\va will attend he meeting to provide more details about the k.nds of

restrictions/procedures we will need to implement to live up to the spirit of the

negoilaLions.

Stawart

Oo\oZ |

-t
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----- Original Message----=
From: i; 2 ‘D <rsa oce»
Sent: Monday. October 02, 2006 1:53 PM
To: Kerner, Francipe .
Ce: L. b  D<TSAOCC>: C b @ S <rsA 0Cey: & lote D
. b -y <TSA occ>

Subject: RE: PNR implementation plar

Please find attached a copy of the CBP-EU Undertakings document govern:ng access Lo PNR
data. A/S Stewart Baker's email beliow indicates that agency heads will need to prepare a
memo setting forth the steps receiving agencies will need to follow to comply with the
reguirements outlined in the Urdertakings document. These reguirements encompass the use
of data, storage, treatment and protection, data elements, and redress, etc. ¢
@i

D The existing PNR agreement expired
yesterday and the 9§_D%§m5t111 not agreed with the EU on an_interim arrangement. DHS has .
proposed that the US would maintain the status quo, with the exceptior that DHS agencies
will be able to access PNRs under the framewdrk of the existing Undertzkirngs.

Lbeée 3
L be 3

Assistant Chief Counsel for International Law Transpcrtation Security Administration _
Department of Homeland Security ph. c,bz focs .y cell balow D fax Lw fon )

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT THIS COMMUNICATION MIGHT CONTAIN
COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT. COMMUNICATIONS THAT ARE PART OF THE AGENCY
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED AND NOT
SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THRE AGENCY OR 7O THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE
OF CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY TNFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS =~MAIL.

----- Originsl Message-----

From: Kerner, Francine 'y >
Sent: Sunday, October 01: 2006 3:24 M 0049‘)7
To: Kip Hawley: T (- e /oc- 3

Ce: I & b2 jac Y

Subject: Re: PNR implementation piat

| D Schneidas MEL
”9 (i osnmAC Trelay TR Lo



(‘omoayaﬁ_

Thanl uAn Kin We'll cantact Lhbkl on Mondav. makina this a top priority.(

/V‘ ) L5 D

L e "\ freom OCC will be taking the lead, working wizh Co by e -\

Sent from my BlackRerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message-----
From: Kip Hawley

To: Kerner, Francine: - b e Lo Jeo A
CC: T e bz /low ~ 7

Sent: Sun Oct 01 13:56:18 2UUb

Subject: Fw: PNR implementation glan

UZ)Francine,~part of a longer thread on pnr. {hi}has the lead...k

————— Original Message -----

From: Baker, Stewart o .

Ta: Sales, Nathan: Ahern, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L: Basham, Wralph: {_ble
Lble bz /ew 3

Cc: Spero, Deborah J: ([ |I» & -1 Rosenzweig, Paul: L b )
Perry, Phil: Teufel, Hugo

Sernt: Sun Oct 01 13:53:26 2006

Subject: RE: PNR implementation plan

This is good. Two issues jump out:
-Ki) 1. Our proposal to the EU includes a promiss that additional agencies will meet the

standards imposed by the Undertakings on CBF. We need tc operationalize those
. requirements and determine whether they require any changes in the activities of the

reeeiving agencies or any special handling of PNR, We may need a memo seiting forth the

steps receiving agencies will take to meet the requirements. “—
S D
will reguire the participation of CBP, the receiving agency, and someone who was at the
- 2

negotiations -- probably L & & . from 0GC and/or U_ { &« 2\ from Privacy.

\X\ 2. The SORN looks like a gating factor to me. Getting it drafied and _into the FR.in l4.. .. .

days will taxe a lot of work, and we don't have a POC for that item.

N n 3 T\ Can

we identify a POC Monday?

1've talked to the Secretary about this, and he wants it to move forward as quickly as
\i\ possible. In the meantime, < &H 5
\ i

Stewart

————— Original Message----~ 002968

From: Sales, Nathan

Sent: Sun 10/1/2006 1:18 PM » .
To: Baker, Stewart; Ahern, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph: Cbe
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; {_ & ¢ -3 Rosenzweig, Faul

Subject: RE: PNR implementation pian

\)C\As promised, here's the draft implementation plan. The working grougp hopes to have this
 finalized tomorrow, which would ensble us to "throw the switch” in pretty short order.

Cheers,
NAS

Nathan A. Sailes
zijzfv As?istant Secretary for Policy Development Department of Homeland Security
2 co A

—

2
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----- Original Message-----

From: Sales, Nathan

Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2006 10:58 AM .
To: Baker, Stewart: BZhern, Jayson P: Myers Julie L; Basham, Wralph: C—E»k 3
Cc: Spero, Deborah J: [[ bt "\ Rosenzweig, Paul

Subject: Ee: PNR implementation plan

Stewart et al.,

Qur implementatior working group has put together a draft plan to make PNR data available
to other DHS entities. Further refinement of the tasks will be needed, but right now we
have a l6~step plan that will take approximately three weeks to execurte. 1 will circulate
the current draft to this group when I'm out of church.

- ———— o o - —— = — o — — — =

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Baker, Stewart i
To: Ahern, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L: BRasham, Wralph:; Sales, Nathan: Lobe D
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; [ ) Rosenzweig, Paul

Sent: Suyn Oct 01 10:41:34 2006

Subject: PNR implementation plan

Nathan Sales, DAS for Policy Development, has been leading the planning process for
opening PNR data to other agencies. The Secretary has expresszd determination to
implement guickly the changes that we've been negotiating so hard for. We need to report
to him by COB Thursday on a detailed implementation plan for access by ICE and TSA,
including any issues that need to be resolved.

Can you attend or make someone available from your agencies for a Monday meeting to force
the pace onr planrning? Nathan can provide detsils on what's already been done and by whom.
I will attend the meeting to provide more details about the kinds of
restrictions/procedures we will need to implement to live up (o the spirit of the
negotiations.

Stewart

002969

3
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CbC.

From: R
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 3:45 AM

To: L. o
Ce: L bdriee -
Subject: Re: PNRir implementation plan )

s\
Areat--i have a feeling there will be a loT of isteres: in this. assume bLJ will

" “coordinaze wich L&l

Sent from my aiack rry Wireless Handheld

Ce: B e e &2 /O —5
bl batew 3

Sent: Sun Oct ¢1 21:54:57 2008 N

Subject: Re: PNR implementation planvi )

vA 1 have the PTA and Lb 11., currently workina on the SORN for ATS (I assume) I will look
“at PIA tomorrow and will follow up *uh%u}on SORN to see whether I: can happen

Sent using BlackBerry

~+- - Qriainal HMessaaqe - -- -
From: O I b A
To: B bl -

ce: & kil by /o

Cbe bz low g |
Sent: Sun Oct 01 16:09:19 2006

4

Subject: fw: PNR implementarion pl Tanhe s
~ See email below, Jten two may esp need compliance work on a sorn.\y ; i

Sent from my ElackBerry Wireless Handheld

-.--- Original Message ---

From: ZRaker, Stewart . .

To: Sales, Nathan; Aherna, Javson P; Myersg, Julie L; Basham, w:alph;ﬁl bt - ~
Cc: Spero, Deporah J; I b __3 osenzweig, 2aul; L o _L
"perry, Phil' T b2 /Jaw 3 Tsufel, Hugo

Sent: Sun Ocrt €l 13: “:”5 2506 o

Subject: REZ: PNR implemencation plaiv.

PR . .
- i This s gOocd. TWO 1S5SU&S jump GuUT:

. 1. Cur p-,y,-a- te tne 3Y includes & prom:iss that add:iiciial agéncies wil: meml Cne
stainderds ‘mposed hy the Undertakings con OBP.  We need Lo operztiondlize tness
requirements &nd dectermine whether rthey require any chaiges in the activities of uhe

a memo eartina foruth the

receiving agencies or any special handiing of PNR. We may need
azets recelving agencies will take to meet the reguirsrenta &

uire the participztion of (BP, the receiving aqancy, ard sameone whg was ar The
ations -- probably T b ~§ from OGC and/or {4 & D from Privacy.
2. The SCRY looks like a gatring fauter ia mf Getting it drafced and intc the FR in [+




S

e

days wil: take a lot of work, and we don'f have a POC for that item. (O
b5 i Zar
we :dent:iy a 2CC Monday?
L iTaein et e - R - R . . .
- 'Trve talxed to the secretarv szbsut thisg, snd he wants it te move fovward as JUicKLy as

2.%¢C

cossible.  In the meantime, £ fie
By

----- Originsl Messzge-----
From: Sales, Nathan
Sent: Sun 13/1/20C6 1:18 PH
To: Baker, Stewart; Ahern. Javson P: Mvers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph: E;E>k“‘_$
2c: speroc, deborah J; U & (. -~ .osenzweig, Paul
_ Subject: RE: PNR implementacion planiy
\t ‘Ag promiged, here's the draft implementation plan. The working grcup nopes to have this
! finalized tomorrow, which would enable us to "throw the switch® in prefty ehor: order.

Cheers,
MAS

Naetpar 2. Sales

Depury Assistant Secretary for Policy Development Department ¢f Homeland Sscurity

L. b2 fow I3

----- Original Message-----
Fram: Sales, Nathan

Sent: Sundsy, QJctober 01, 2006 1C::8 AM ‘ =y
To: Baker, Stewart; Aﬁzfn. Javson P: Myers, Julie L; Basham, wralph; (L.
Cc: Sperc, Debarah J; & G A Posenzweig, Paul

_Subject: Re: PNR implementation plan Y

3Jcewars et ai.,

7\ .our implementation working group bas put togerher a drafr plan to make PNR data availahle

e ro other DHS entities. Further refinement of the tasks will be needed, but righ:- now we
ave a l6-step plan tnat will take approximately thres weeks tc gxecute. 1 will circulate
the current draft to chis group when ['m out of church.

....................... - .-

om my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

in
®
kol
t
-
b}

----- Original ¥Message -----

frcm: Baker, Stewart

To: hhern. Jayson P; Mvera, Julie L: Basham, Wralph; Sales, Nathan;{ b ¢ O
Zc: Srerc, Jeporah J; L ¢ LY Rosenzweig, Paul

znt: Sun Cct 01 10:41:34 2006

ukbiect: MR implementatiun plan.
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v/Nathan Sales, DAS for Policy Development, has been leading the planning prccess for
opening PNR data to other agencies. The Secretary has expressed determination to
implement quickly the changes that we've been negotiating so hard for. We need to report
to him by COB Thursday on a detajiled implementation plan for access by ICE and TSA,
including any issues that need to be resolved.

(éf Can you attend or make someone available from your agencies for a Monday meeting tc force
the pace on planning? Nathan can provide details on what's already been done and by whom,
I will attend the meeting to provide more details about the kinds of
restrictiona/procedures we will need to implement to live up to the spirit of the

negotiations,

Stewart

620334
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From: b - 3

Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 04, 2006 6:40 PM

To: L b« AN b2 e M
Subject: Fw: PNR implementation ptan

Don't know if vou saw this email chain,

by

..........................

Ssent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

‘From: Baker, Stewart

To: Teufel, Hugo; Sales, Nathan: Aherm, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph: & L D
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; . ¢ % Rosenzweig, Paul; ([ b« D

‘Perry, Phil' (. L2 /oo )

Sent: Mon Oct 02 15:32:02 2006

Subject: RE: PNR implementation plan

I leave the lead to the two offices concerned; whoever can move most quickly should step
out.

“ b |

----- Original Message-----

From: Teufel, Hugo

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 1:27 PM )

To: Baker, Stewart; Sales. Nathan: Ahern, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph; C % 3

Cc: Spero, Deborah J; £ L { 3 Rosenzweig, Paul: & 3]
'Perry, Phil’
Subject: RE: PNR implementation plan
o 075 " SORN and are working on it now. & L3
-
Hugo Teufel III
Chief Privacy Officer
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 002942
Washington, DC 20528
L. b Jows A

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law
governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender

and delete this message. Thank you. ;
TRivid Schnader 7
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----- original Megsage-----

From: Baker, Stewart

Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2006 1:53 PM N

To: Sales, Nathan; Ahern, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph; C e 2D

Cc: Spero, Deborah J; L. b & 2 Rosenzweig, Paul; [ Y
'Pervy, Phil'; Teufel, Hugo

Subject: RE: PNR implementation plan

This is good. Two issues jump out:

1. OQur proposal to the EU includes a promise that additional agencies will meet the
standards imposed by the Undertakings on CBP. We need to operationalize those
regquirements and determine whether they require any changes in the activities of the
receiving agencies or any special handling of PNR. We may need a memo setting forth the
steps receiving agencies will take to meet the requirements. & —
will require the participation of CBP, che&;eceiving aaency, and someone who was at the

negotiations -- probably ;. & A from 0GC and/or (& 3 from Privacy.

2. The SORN looke like a gating factor to me. Getting it drafted and into the FR in 14
davs will take a lot of work, and we don't have a POC for that item.

2% b3 2 Can
we identify a POC Monday?

I've talked to the Secretary about this, and he wants it to move forward as quickly as
noesible. 1In the meantime, ¢ b <
A

Stewart

----- Original Mespage-----

From: Sales, Nathan

Sent: Sun 10/1/2006 1:18 PM

To: Baker, Stewart; Ahern. Javson P: Mvers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph; [/ & & 3

Cc: Spero, Dehorah J; /- 4 & 3 Rosenzweig, Paul e
—-Subject: RE:+PNR-implementation pian B

As promised, here's the draft implementation plan. The working group hopes to have this
finalized tomorrow, which would enable us to "throw the switch™ in pretty short order.

Cheers,
NAS

Nathan A. Salesg
Deputy Agsistant Secretary for Policy Development Department of Homeland Security

bz /0o A

----- Original Message-----

From: Sales, Nathan

Sent: Sunday, Octcober 01, 2006 10:58 AM

To: Baker, Stewart; Ahern, Jayson P; Myers., Julie L; Basham, Wralph; & L{ D

Cc: Spero, Deborah J; { &G« 3 Rosenzweig, Paul

Subject: Re: PNR implementation plan 002943

Stewart et al.,

Qur implementation working group has put together a draft plan to make PNR data available
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
| hacloesrmtord (},,,@%mm
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sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----
From: Baker, Stewart

To: Ahern, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph; Sales, Nathan; I & ¢ 1
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; C. H & ) Rosenzweig, Paul

Sent: Sun Oct 01 10:41:34 2006

Subject: PNR implementation plan

@ i

Nathan Sales, DAS for Policy Development, has been leading the planning procesa for
opening PNR data to other agencies. The Secretary has expressed determination to

éﬂap implement quickly the changes that we've been negotiating so hard for. We need to report
to him by COB Thursday on a detailed implementation plan for access by ICE and TSA,
including any issues that need to be resolved.

— Can you attend or make someone available from your agencies for a Monday meeting to force

t the pace on planning? Nathan can provide details on what's already been done and by whom.
I will attend the meeting to provide more detailas about the kinds of
restrictions/procedures we will need to implement to live up to the spirit of the

(}k) negotiations,

Stewart

002944
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From: £ b A2 o A

Seni: Tuesday, October 10, 2008 11,13 AM
o Ta: L b >
il l\ Subjest: RE: FW: PN impiementation plan

bk D
2ffice c¢f Chief Counsel
\é\% J.S. Custors and Border Pretectlon
. Phone: ~-
IO sax [ b2t S
“ Erexli 1 b ba/ow )

'? 12 Gocument. and any attachment{s! hereto, may contair confidential and/or sensitive
torney-client privileged, attorney work-product, and/or U.S. Government information, and

—
o

not for release, raview, :etransmission, disgsemination Qr use by anyone other than the
:tended recipient. Please consui: with tne CBP Off.ce of Chief Counsel zefore disciosing

any information contained in this e- fr-a1l
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10/10/2006 1:i:Ch /\ N Subject: RE: FN: PNR implementation plan
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{ ~ Senior Counsel
' L_/_) Department of Homeland Security

\‘ Qffice of the General Counsel
Nack wasnhinuzon, D.C. 20528

ﬁk;%)_b’z /o= J

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal apd state law

,}f ™ u"-"e"“:inr.; elc«;c:{onic ccmr_nmic%ci‘:r.‘.s and may coatain confidantial znd legally priv.leced
(.v" tnimrwmetion.  If the reader of this message i2 not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copy:ng of this message 1S strictlw
orooizited 1f you have received JIS I errer, plesse raply immediately To the sendev
ind delete the message. Thank you.
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4 ™ Have you gottzan this? I just go: from Mike on Friday. 2and I see CBP OCC in a aumber of

M etecen - Cho .

L b N

Senior Counsel

Department of Homeland Security
Office of the General Counsel

J&QJT'Wna-.;ug on, B.T. 29522
I

FaX (
~— . ) : ;
YN, Thiz communication, aleng with any aztachments, :s covered by federal and state law
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- snfprmaticen IZ che rzader of th.s message 18 not thz inzended rach plent. you ars hereby
coiiled ch ny disseminatlon, 4istribucion, use or copyinyg of this message is atzictly

you heve received this an error. plasse isply immediatgly t¢ the sender
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Friday, Octoker 13: N L , SO S——

o<« J oo __X

Frem: Saies. ®Hathan
Sene: Fridsy., Cctober T€, 2006 11
To: Jacksta, Bob M; Kraninger, Kathisern; [T

pea

Ce: Baker, Stewart; Barth, Richard: Rosenzwelg, Paul; Scardaville, Michael
Sublect: PMR implementation plan

As T'm sure many of you have heard by now, lagt nignt THE reached an agreement with the EU
on PNF information. In light of this development, we Lhavae been given the gc-ahead to
begin preparations fox the sharing cf PNR data withan UHS. Atctached please find the final
version of the PNR implilementatien plan.

three-week herizon Zor PNR

As we've ciecussed, 2
eduled to be completed within

tra
following are the tasks

Y
I
a
m
71u

- Components will deternmire which personnel zeguire immediate
access to PNR data. Components will report the names and total number to CBP.
» Sach compcnent will designate a data-zaccess point ¢f

cocatact

ard

provide to C3P. CBP will provide
* A T group, Ccompris:

t its POC to other components.
components, will be convened to res

n

:

from TBP and cther

echnical 1:1suas surrounding accass Lo PNR
ganlzational! meesting.
errer zenmplace for use Dv

data. The IT group wiil have an i
* CEP OCC will draft a
other

cocmpOnents $e2king access to PNR/ATE-Z. The letrer «i include, ameng cther things, a
desc"1uqur of che purpose for which the request is being made (by office or individua: as
appropriate), the number and names individuals to recelive access, a POT fer managing
the compconent’'s access including er ng accountabrlixty for use, and training

requiremencs. 3P will share the wizh che ccomponents.

. CBP OCC will drafc a T approval letrer detailing the
obligat-.ons the agency and its offi accapt by accessing the systen, PBCCs for
scredulang training, etc. CBP wil hare the draft with the componsnts.

;o ) oo AL
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{See attached file:
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From: L bl b2 leo B

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2006 3:33 PM

To: { & S

Subject: Re Fw: PNR Access Requests and CBF Field Guidance

%\ C, ) s ’ ‘ -

Tustoms and Border Protection

Emacsl: L L bz /A ___b

Zocument, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive
ctorney-client privileged, attorney werk-product, and/or U.S. Government :nformaz:on, aad
~Z not for release, review, relransthiss:ion, disSsemination or use by anyone other chan the

nded recipient. Please censull with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing
any informaction contained in this e-mail.
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:pyect: Re: Fw: PNR Access Reguests and CBP Field Guidance

- N -®=i's zake a Iresh 1g9pk 1n the morniag--my mind is oo cloudy at the momentz.
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L 26 13:2%:4% 2008
F4: PNR Access Requests antd C5P Field Cuidance
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This wocument, and any attachment is) Rerstc, May ooniair conf:dentiai and, or semsi-ive
attorney-client praivileged, attcorney work-preduct, andrcr U.S. Sovernment infcrmac.on. and
1o not feor release, review, retransmission, disseminacion or use By anyone other zhan =zhe
lnzended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing
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My brains hurc.i;bk -3
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----- Original Message ----- .
From: Scardaville, Michael & 2~ (o o - -
To: £ b G b2l > Scardaville, Michael [ L Juw-? —
Sales, Nathar L_ 42 f«io i
Cc: I &l A

Sent: Thu Oct 26 14:59:28 2006
Subject: RE: PNR Access Requests and CBP Field Guidance

(_b'\\ That was a big part of the purpose of the canversation. My logic is outlined below:

o)

1l

P
W

]

1
1
v
{
(n
e —

o) (/
o

(\)\) I hang out with lawyers too much.

Mike
L be Jee -

- Original Mesgsage-----
From: /. 73 > {sea

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2006 2:33 PM
To: Scardaville, Michael; Sales, Nathan,
ce: t':\, e

Subject: RE: PNR Access Requests and CBP Field Guidance

QA\C L g J

b5 ¢ S

g:;i?:msz:nzglﬂcmeland security 002975
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[T ol

Qff: -~ of the General Counsel
NAc-< lashinaton, D.C. 20528

ARSI -
FE..X 4 7 l() - /g; ) ) )

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
prohibited. if you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender
and delete the message. Thank you.
----- Original Message-----

From: Scardaville, Michael [mailto { h =2 /o« A
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2006 11:55 AM

To: Sales, Nathan

cc: [ bi e

Subject: RE: PNR Access Requests and CBP Field Guidance

(tX)A couple of edits responding to 7 { (> _) comments in the track changes version.

‘Mike

Cb2 fow D

----- Qdriginal Message-----

From: Sales, Nathan

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2006 9:01 AM

To: Scardaville, Michael

Subject: FW: PNR Access Reguests and CBP Field Guidance

U?)Mike, will you please look at this and let me know if it's ready to go to the components?
I1‘d like to circulate it by noon. Thanks.

Nathan A, Sales
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy Development Department of Homeland Security

Lz (ot D

----- Oricinal Message-----

Prom: I_ bt Y

Sent: Wednesday, Octoper 25, 2006 10:34 PM

To: Sales, Nathan OO R
_ Subject: RE: PNR Access Requests-and-CBP-Field Guidance

Ui) Apclogies for the delay - didn't get the last changes until late today.
(\ Attaching a clean and redlined version as reviewed by Mike, Privacy, and CBP (OFO and
Chief Counsel). Please let me know if you think other revisions are necessary. Thx,c€9g=:3

L LG -

Senior Counsel

Department of Homeland Security
Office of the General Counsel
Nﬁgf' Washington, D.C. 20328

rxN b2 o= ]

This communication, along with any attachments. is covered by federal and state law

governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged

information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby .
notified that apy dissemination, distribution, use or copying of thie message is strictly !
prohibited. if you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender f
and delete the message. Thank you. ;
----- Original Message-----

From: Sales, Nathan

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2006 9:24 AM

gzgject:: %B: PNR“Access Requests and CBP Field Guidance ‘ 002976
4

i
-
—
o o
3=




CONFIBE i

Great. Thanks for the update. 1I'd like to get this to the components early today, so I
)appreciate the guick turnaround.

Best,
NAS

Nathan A. Sales .
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy Development Department of Homeland Security
Le Jows 23

————— Original Message-----

Prom: L L&

Sent: Wednesday, Octoper 25, 2006 9:23 AM

To: Sales, Nathan

Subject: Re: PNR Access Requests and CBP Field Guidance

(\l) Have most comments on the summary and am waiting for one last review of the revision ( ;{7\

----- Original Message -----

From: Sales, Nathan .

'xa Scardaville, Michael; He =
b ‘ i)

Sent: Wed Oct 25 09:21:14 2006

Subjert: RE: PNR Access Requests and CBP Field Guidance

discussed at Monday's meeting? Please let me know where things stand with the request
letters and the thumbnail summary.
Thanks much.

Qﬁ' Morning, all., Are we in a position to circulate the reviesed versions of the documents we

Best,
NAS

Nathan A. Sales
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy Development Department of Homeland Security

L b2 foww A

----- Original Appointment-----
. From: b (o A<CTR> On Behalf Of Sales, Nathan e

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2006 1:34 PM )

To: Scardaville, Michael; & 4G T Tlhz/ail) Conference room (Large): L b A
< A

b'\'u'b‘Jecc: upudTeq: FNK ACCESS Kequests and CBF Field Guidance

When: Mnndav. QOctober 23, 2006 9:30 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).
Where: (b2 /. Fonference room

N

<<Draft PNR request from components (10.17.2006}).doecs>> <<Draft PNR approval from CaBP
(10.17.2006) .doc>>

002977
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From: Scardav.lle, Michaa! 4 bz Jfo>
Sent: Thursd&v. Octoher 26, 2006 6:30 PM

: v & = Scardavile, Michae!, Saies, Nathan
Cc: L b 3

Subject: RE: PNR Access kequests and CUBP Fieid Guidance
Wirss fov omw

et . (& ég & [A TSNS 2
r.o: Thursday, October 26, 2006 £:29
Srardaville. Mic hap © Salee, Natchan; ¢ A
A S S ~ G
G

‘ect: Re: PNR Access Requeszts and CB? Field

[ L35

0 ooa
‘5‘

5
oo

ot
I .
[N

uijance

Lriginal Mesaage --- -,
Scardaville, Michael L b2 fo e x| .
o s, Nathan £ bz /e > scardavilie. Mictael (. 2 Joco 2N
U né L2 o2 g

Lo fa & L ow

Senc: Thu G¢. <o 18:26:33 2006

fobtect: RE: PNR Acces:z Requests and CBP Pield Guidance
I m f.ire with that

Mike

irnal Message----- )

s, mathan (mailto- . b [loi- 2

r8day ;. OCEOBEr- 26— 2HBE 635Dy e ¢ Tmmme
"v’"" le. Michael; . Gt A

& oG A

RE: PNR Access Requests and CRP Field Guidance

T

I'm ageuming that the paragrapn weouid end after that sentence. If that's right, thas
looks ckay to me. (Zb(, D

athan R. Sales
Caputy Asgistanc Jegret"*y for Policy Development Department of Homeland Secur:ty

How efoul gupstitutbing:
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g Megsage- - - - -
From:; Sales, MNathan mal
=t : Thuroday. Ocuc x
Tl be 2
A b

brec

PNR Access Requests and CBF Field 3Ju.dance

IS

ine cther thought: &

ales
stant Secretary for Policy Zevelopment Repartment cof Homeland Security

Lbe jous D

.4l Message- ----
Nathan

Let's net bothser Stewarc about thig; we can handie ot the stalf level.

t Secretary for Policy Developrent Deparztent cof Homeland Securizv

-+ - Crig-nal Me@ssage ----
rrom: L b & bz Joor D
Sent: Thurszav, Octoker 2&, 2006 €:01 FM

Tc: Scardavilile, Mich§§i:£: A __T3ales, Wathan

PNR Access Pegquests and T82P Field fuldance




P

f

} i e
}I D

ng oult with lawyers tco much.

Crirmimal Mesaage---- - -~
L kst bz faie D
Thurseday, Octobey 26, 2008 2:33 PM_

ardaviile, Michael: Sales, Nathan
hp

Access Requests and TRP tuield

Guidanc

™~

s 2

Homeland Securinv
Seneral Counsel
L.C. Zse

o ta (P

t
J
3

~ 8
? N
{

=

sdentia.
iatanded

24 by fudo:

,Qg
Ty

O
;
G
-

& Lden

-
(53

d

1~34




%e,gage ----- e
sille, Michael [mali! ’
ay, eToder 26, ZOUE 11.35 A

A znuple of edits resgonding ro & b A

OC obe* 26, 20C¢6 3:01 AM
Michae
R Access Requests ana CBP Fieid Cuidaics

M=, wWiss vouw please ook at this arnd et me koow 1f 11’3 ready to go to the fomponents?
I d _ike to circulate 1% by noon. Thanks.

hathan A. Eales
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy Pevelopment Department of Homeland Securicy
ED.&— Jows A

----- Origiral! Meggage-----

From: £ bt

Sent: Weanesaay, weorwoer 18, 2906
To: Zales, Nathan

Subiect: RE: PNR Access ReGuestcs and TBP Field Guidance

1034 FM

hgologleq for the delay - didn't get the last changes until late today.

& c.gan and rediined vers.cn as reviswed Dy Mike, Privacy. and TBF (IFT a
C,hrsﬁlr. Flease et me kncw 1f scu cthaink tﬁer revigions are necessary. T, CLL3\~ 2

Sentcr Counsel
Department of Homeland Security

Office of the Genexal Counsel

NAG~  Washington, D.C. 2¢528 )

N\ b2 e

Fac:

This communication, along with any attachmenrs, is covered by federal and state law

governing eleczronic communicactions and may contain confidential and legally privileged
infcrmatien. If the reader of this megsage is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified chat any dissemiration, diszribution, usec or nopyzug of this message is strictly
preniibiged. :f you have received trhis in error, pleage reply immediately to the sender
and delete the message. Thank you.
QOriginal. Message- --- -

Sale&s. Nathan

Wednesday, QOctoker 25, 2U26 9-2

e
N

E.bla
Subject: eNR Access Requests and CEP Fireld Guidanve
Sreat. Thalas for the update. I 4 _ike O jef Ehis Lo Ilhe compenencs early taday. sc

appreciate the guick tornatound

002988




ears on o L he

Messaqge

ale «2

ien o cirgulate the revised versions ol the documenis we
Monday s meeling?  Pledse let me know wnere tnings stand with the Teqiest
and the thumknail susmary.
o
h.
Yathan A. Sales
ceput¥ Assisrant Secretary feor Policy Development Deparimant ¢f Honmeland Securicy
Cbz /onD
----- Driwindl Apnairtment .. oo
Frem: (. b J3 <CTR> On Behalf Of Sales, Nathan
Sent. Wednesday, October 18, 2006 1:3+ PM
To: Scardaville, Michael; {_ bl Albz ArsDdconference room (Large); . b \
- B 3
Subject: Updated:PNR ACCessS Kequests ana Umsy klela LUIGance
when: Monday, Qctober 23, 2006 9:35 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-03:00} Eastern Time (US & Canada).
vhere: L b2/us Fonference raom
<<Dr&aft PHNR request Jreom comporents (10.17.2006) .docws <«Drait PNR appzoval from CEBP
C1T017.20068 docws |
’ .
/ '
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From: Baker Stewan

Sent:  Monday November 20 2006 4 59 PM
To: {C b 3. Scardavile Michael J
Cc: Rosenzweig Paul

Subject: RE Fitenng Sensitive PNR data

Y

FromL _ 66 1

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2006 4:44 PM
To: Baker, Stewan;gardavme, MichaeJJ
Cc: Rosenzweig, Paul

Subject: RE: Filtering Sensitive PNR data

- = wAm— o~

r b

Senior Counsel

Office of Generat Counse!
Department of Homeland Security
Phone: | 2

Fax: tevd y

e eme = ae —-——— - - L T -

From: Baker, Stewart

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2006 4:14 PM
To: Scardaville, Michael

Cc: Rosenzweig, Paul; | &4 P
Subject: RE: Filtering Sensitive PNR data

() 4

From: Scardaville, Michael

Sent: Monday, Movember 20, 2006 4;07 PM
To: Baker, Stewart

Cc: Rosenzweig, Paut: [ 44 3
Subject: Filtering Sensitive PNR data

Stewart,

oLl

9.19 2007

c7
<«

CD@DENT!AL

- ——

- e E———— 4 e e e - - .

CANFYOENTIAL
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Val’s

Page | of 2
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Page 2 ot'2

(/) Is aur memory consistent with yours?

Thanks

ke CON/HDENTIAL

Sichael Yeardaalle

Specral lssistant Tntermatonal Policy | Lavsor
Ofhice of Policy Decelopment

LY. Departmene of Homeland Secunty

Office: L b3 O

Cellulan L lov 3

CONFIDENTIAL

A1526

9°16:2007



L b 3
From: fl/ B Senalt of
: 0. cehz

[ &% LZ i -~ on ©

Sent: Thursaay. Jarnuary 18, 2007 1 30 PM

rol L e b2 la. S

Subject: Re: Fw. PNR .moementator gar

Attachments: PNR imciemantator chart (09.29.29061.coc

*NR mziementaten
zmart {058.2...

[ , .
L0k b2 fos A

To
10/02/2006 G757 - C LG lo 2 Juo A
AM
A 2 Jaw N
i kéubjec/t

Fw: PNR-imptementation plan

~ B L4 Your name is in this plan (attached), so | assume you've been
involved. Please call me this merning to discuss.

Cot
..... Forwarded by I ke 4o 2 { oL <y on 10/02 2006 0756 AM -----
"SPERC, DEBORAH
-
T L2 e B e
Cor & b A
T b bz (o 7
1002 2368 0715 cc ol
AN ‘rI 543
£ NR
I A O ot _
y, deil‘w : }c_[,mg .J{! MA
R Tedagsda: Jan. 18 2022
,"'—\,‘E o V' ‘ - ) !
' /9),
‘ /
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our meeting this morning.

----- Original Message-----

~rom: Sales, Nathan [mailto &2 & 2 /o "‘
Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2008 1:15 P
To: Baker, Stewart; ARERN, JAYSON P; Myers, Llie L; BASHAM, W RALPH:
C b a

Cc: SPERQO,. DEBORAH U, T & ¢ 7\ Rosenzweig, Paul

Subject: RE: PNR implementation plan

As promised, here's the draft implementation plan. The working group
hopes to have this finalized tomorrow, which would enable us to “throw

the switch" in prefty short order.
_Cheers, —_
© NAS

Nathan A. Sales

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy Development
Department of Homeland Security

t 4)'2-\ /oo <>

----- Original Message----

.. From: Sales, Nathan_ .. .. e e e e e e e e

Sent: Sunday, Octaber 01, 2006 10 58 AM
To: Baker, Stewart; Ahern, Jayson P; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph;

bl A
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; L b A Rosenzweig, Paul

Subject: Re: PNR implementation plan

C) Stewart et al.,

s Our mplementation working group nes cul together 2 draf olan {0 maks
v ’ PNR cata avai'able to other OHS erm.zs. F;rm:r cafinament of the

tasks will be neeced, but rgh now we nave a “€-step 'an thai will

take zooroximately three weeks 1o ex-»;fz Wl :’.rc:.Jl:'e f.’"L currer:

drafi tc this group when 'm out of church

......

Sent from my BlackBerry Wirgless Handreld

----- Criginal Message ----

From: 3aker. Stewart
To: Arern Jayson P Myers. Julie U Sasram, Yralsht Sa'ss Natham /
T



Che 2 A
Cc: Sperc, Deborah J; (L& ~3 Rosenzweiy Paul /

Sent: Sur Oct 01 10:41:34 2008
Subject: PNR implementation pian

L R

. - Nathan Sales, DAS for Policy Development, has been leading the planning
_\J " process for opening PNR data to other agencies. The Secretary has
7 expressed determination to implement quickly tre changes that we've been
negotiating so hard for. We need to report to him by COB Thursday on a
detailed implementation plan for access by ICE and TSA, including any

'ssues that need to be resolved.

Can you attend or make someone available from your agencies for a Monday

O \“"meeting to force the pace on planning? Nathan can provide details on o i B [

—/ H A e -
_____what's already been done and by whoem.+wilh-attend themneeting 16
provide more details about the kinds of restrictions/procedures we will

need to implement to live up to the spirit of the negotiations.

Stewart
{See attachec file: PNR ‘mplementaicn ¢ran (03.29.2008).¢oc)

rc1545



